
CITY OF LOCKPORT
CORPORATION PROCEEDINGS

Lockport Municipal Building

Regular Meeting
Official Record

October 25th,2023
6:30 P.M.

Mayor Michelle M. Roman called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL

The following common council members answered the roll call:
Aldermen Beakman, Devine, Fogre, swanson-Gellerson, Kantor, and Lupo

INVOCATION

RECESS
Recess for public input.

102523.1 APPROVAL OF MINUTES

the
hereby approved as printed in the

PUBLIC HEARING

The Mayor announced a public hearing rerative to the 2024 tax budget.

The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said to the
proposed 2023tax budget have been received.

Recess for public input.

The Mayor closed the public hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING

The Mayor announced a public hearing on confirming Refuse & Recycling Re-levy.

The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said Re-levy
have been received.
Recess for public input.

The Mayor closed the public hearing.

On motion of Alderman Beakman, seconded by Alderman
minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 11th,2023 are
Journal of Proceedings. Ayes Carried.



PUBLIC HEARING

The Mayor announced a public hearing relative to adjusting water rents.

The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said proposed

rent adjustments have been received.

Recess for public input.

The Mayor closed the public hearing.

PUBLIC HEARING

The Mayor announced a public hearing on a proposed local law to amend the City of Lockport,
"schedule of Sewer Rents and Other Charges."

The Mayor asked the City Clerk if any petitions or communications relative to said proposed
local law have been received.

Recess for public input.

The Mayor closed the public hearing.

FROM THE MAYOR

Appointments:
1011812023 Marietta Schrader, 32 Gaffney Road, Lockport, NY has been appointed to the
Human Relations Commission. Said term expires July 15,2026.

10t1912023 Connor J. McCarthy, 163 Monroe Street, Lockport, NY has been appointed to
Building lnspector for the City of Lockport Building lnspection Department effective August 9,

2023. Said appointment is provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil
Service rules and regulations.

10t2012023 Steven D. O'Mara,197 Jackson Street, Lockport, NY has been appointed to the
Human Relations Commission. Said term expires July 15,2025.

10t2012023 Jon D. Wiley, 39 Harrison Avenue, Lockport, NY has been appointed to the
Human Relations Commission. Said term expires July 15,2023.

FROM THE CITY CLERK

The Clerk submitted payrolls, bills for services and expenses, and reported that the
Department Heads submitted reports of labor performed in their departments.
Reviewed by the Finance Committee.

Communications (which have been referred to the appropriate City otficials)



101312023 Notification from Michael Davidson, 14809 Alta Canyon 4, Rio Nido, CA of his
application to the NYS Office Cannabis Management for an adult-use retail dispensary to be
located at 76 East Avenue, Lockport, Ny.

101612023 Notification from Morris Oiring of his application to NYS Office of Cannabis
Management for an adult-use retail dispensary to be iocated at 1001 Lincoln Avenue,
Lockport, NY.

1011812023 Ammendment of notification from 5/1 5l212g. Amy Castle and Jonathan George
provided notification of the application to the NYS Office of Cannabis Management of their
intent to open an adult use retail dispensary at 55 Lock Street, Lockport, 1f. Originally the
address was 20 Lock Street, Lockport, Ny.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS

102523.2
By Alderman

Whereas resolution #022223.10, adopted by the Common Councilat their February 22,
2023 meeting, gave permission to Lockport Main Street, lnc. (hereafter, 'LMS') to hold a series
of events throughout the year; and

Whereas permission was granted to LMS to conduct the Lockport Community Farmers
Market on saturday's from g am - 2 pm through saturday, october 2'gth;

Whereas LMS would like to add November 4th, 1 1th and 18th to continue the Farmers
Market outdoors

Whereas LMS has already provided the City Clerk's office with a Certificate of
lnsurance, naming the City of Lockport as additional insured, for its 2023 events; now
therefore, be it

Resolved that LMS is hereby granted to extend the Farmers Market by three weeks.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

102523.3
By Alderman

Whereas the Treasurer's Office had to employ the services of a third-party vendor to
assist with collection of all fees and/or taxes paid by credit card through a conveni€nce fee
payment processing service; and

Whereas the Treasurer's Office conducted a survey of available, competent vendors to
perform this service to the City; and

Whereas following its investigation into the subject, the Treasurer's Office identified the
most competent vendor to be Value_Payment Systems, LLC, a limited liability gompany
organized under the laws of the State of Tennesseef and

Whereas the Treasureds Office sought input from the Corporation Counsel,s Office
regarding the terms of said Contract, in 2021, and successfully obtained modifications that were
recommended by the Corporation Counsel's Office; and

Whereas the Agreement with Value Payment Services, LLC, has been executed by the
Mayor and Value Payment Services, LLC on February 17, 2021 for a two-year term witn the



contract automatically renewing for successive one (1) year periods, unless either party provides

written notice to terminate within thirty (30) days of notice thereof from the other party; and
Now therefore be it resolved that Mayor is authorized to continue the Contract with

Value Payment Services, including the automatic renewal for successive one (1)year periods
per the Agreement, with the termination option per the Contract.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

'102523.4
By Alderman

Whereas the City Treasurer submitted to the Common Council all delinquent
assessments, penalties, charges or fees and any other amounts to be added to taxes; and

Whereas the Common Council conducted a public hearing on October 25,2023 at 6:30
P.M. in the Common Council Chambers, Lockport Municipal Building, One Locks Plaza,
Lockport, New York in accordance with section 155-7 A (Solid Waste) of Chapter 158 of the
City Code to confirm the delinquent accounts to re-levy; now, therefore, be it

Resolved that the following delinquent accounts totaling $189,846.21 are hereby
confirmed and shall be inserted in the annual tax rolls and be a part of the annual tax upon
said parcels against which such amounts are charged and shall be subject to all the provisions

of the City Charter.

Account#
Refuse

Amount
$1'74,876.21
$ 14,970.00Relevy Late Fees

Total Relevy $189,846.21

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes 
-

'102523.5
Bv Alderman:
-t

Resolved that a public hearing be held at the Common Council meeting on November
11, starting at 6:30PM in council chambers, Lockport Municipal Building, One Locks Plaza,
Lockport, NY, relative to a request for a Special Use Permit by Keli and Robert Worden of 100

lrving Street, Lockport, NY 14094 to harbor chickens and quail on the property. And be it
further

Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to advertise notice of
said public hearing,

Seconded by Alderman

102523.6 BeingPrepared.

102523.7

and adopted. Ayes



By Alderman

Resolved that pursuant to their request, 'Light Up Lockport' be and the same is hereby
granted permission-to use the City's right-of-way to conduct the following events on Saturday,
November 25,2023:

Light Up Lockport Parade commencing at 6:00pm at lda Fritz Park, east on Main
Street to Charles Street.

Resolved that said permissions are subject to approval for the routes by the police
Chief
And be it further

Resolved, that said permissions are subject to approval of the routes by the police
Chief, and 'Light Up Lockport'filing a certificate of insurance with the City Clerk naming the
City of Lockport as additional insured, and be it further

Resolved, that the Director of Highways, Parks and Water Distribution is hereby
authorized and directed to arrange for delivery of barricades and temporary 'no parking, signs
for the entire length of the south side of Main street prior to said events.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

102523.7A
By Alderman:_

Resolved that a public hearing be held on November 8th at the Common Council
Meeting, starting at _approximately at 6:30 PM in the Common Council Chambers, Lockport
Municipal Building, One Locks Plaza, Lockport NY relative to the Comprehensive plan and
Zoning code update.

Resolved that the City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to advertise notice of
said public hearing.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

102523.78
By Alderman Beakman

Whereas there was a structure fire at 96 Locust Street, Lockport, Ny, on October 1g,
2023; and

Whereas pursuant to Chapter 72-6 of the Lockport City Charter, Determination of unsafe
buildings; Notice to repair or demolish, the City of Lockport shall consider the report of the
Building lnspector and, if in their opinion the report so warrants, shall determine that the building
is unsafe and order its demolition or repair, if the same can be safely repaired, and further order
that a notice shall be given to the owner; and

Whereas the fire damage to the structure was deemed a total loss of the property by the
Lockport Fire Department, and the Building lnspector has rendered an opinion in his ieport OateO
october 23,2023, that the building is unsafe and shoutd be demolished; and

Whereas pursuant to Chapter 72-6 of the Charter, the City shall determine the structufe
to be unsafe and be demolished, based on the Fire Chief and Chief lnspector's formal opinions;
and
Now therefore be it



Resolved that the building located at 96 Locust Street is deemed unsafe and a total loss,

and must be demolished; and be it further
Resolved that the City directs that the City lnspector provide personal notice to the owner

of the property located at 96 Locust Street regarding the demolition, pursuant to the Notice

requirements of Chapters 72-6(b) and 72-7, including but not limited to notice of the demolition,
right to a hearing and date of time of same, and a statement that if the owner refuses to follow

thL order to demolish the building, the City of Lockport is authorized to provide for its demolition,

to assess all expenses thereof against the land on which it is located, and to institute a special
proceeding to collect the costs of demolition, including legal expenses; and it is further' 

Resolved that ln the event of neglect or refusal of the persons so notified to comply with

said order of the City of Lockport, the City of Lockport shall provide for the demolition and

removal of such building either by City employees or by contract. Except in an emergency, any

contract in excess of $20,000 shall be awarded by competitive bidding pursuant to section 72-9

of the City Charter.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

102523.8 ADJOURNMENT

At _ P.M. Alderman Beakman moved the Common Council be adjourned until

6:30 P.M., Wednesday, November 8th, 2023.

Seconded by Alderman and adopted. Ayes

SARAH K. LANZO
City Clerk



t

-ryL

1 AfrEFee aftheLOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
One Locks Plozo

Lockport, New York 14094
Phone (716) 439-6665

Fox (71 6) 439-6668

Michelle M. Roman
MAYOR

-nWalyar

October 18,2023

To Common Council:

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, Michelle M. Roman, Mayor of said City, do hereby appoint Marietta Schrader, 32 Gaffney
Road, Lockport, New York,14094 to the Human Relations Commission.

Said term expires on July 15,2026.

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 18th day of Octobe\2023.

Sincerely,

M. Roman
Mayor

MMR/mal

Cc: M. Schrader



I Officc <>f the
Mayor

LOCKPORT MUNICIPAT BUILDING
One Locks plaza

Lockpori, New york 14094
Phone (716) 439-666b

Fax (716) 439-6668

Michelle M. Roman
MAYOR

October 19,2023

TO: Common Council

Under and by virrue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, NewYork, I, Michelle M. Roman, Mayor ofsaid.City. do hereby appoint Connor r. uccarttr y, 163Monroe Street, Lockport NY 14094 to Buildinglnspector fo.ih. City of Lockport Building
Inspection Department effective August g, 20t3.

Said appointment is Provisional and subject to the City of Lockport Municipal Civil Services Rules
and Regulations.

Witness by hand and the Seal of the City of Lockport this 19th day of October 2023.

Michelle M. Roman
Mayor

MMR/mal

{lii*+r=ftE
AtulL

McCarthy
Doo

cc: c
J.



AftEioe af&zeLOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING
One Locks Plozo

Lockport, New York 14094
Phone (716) 439-6665

Fox (71 6) 439-6668

Michelle M. Roman
MAYOR

October 20,2023

To Common Council:

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, Michelle M. Roman, Mayor of said City, do hereby reappoint Steven D. O'Marc,I97
Jackson Street, Lockport, New York,14094 to the Human Relations Commission.

Said term expires on July 15,2025..

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 20th day of October,2023.

Sincerely,

Michelle M. Roman
Mayor

MMR/mal

Cc: S. O'Mara



LOCKPORT MUNICIPAL BUILDING

af fu e Lo.rpo,t,ll'uj;:f iffi
Phone (716) 439-6665

Fox (71 6) 439-6668

Michelle M. Roman
MAYOR

MaSrar

October 20,2023

To Common Council:

Under and by virtue of the authority conferred on me by the Charter of the City of Lockport, New
York, I, Michelle M. Roman, Mayor of said City, do hereby reappoint Jon D. Wiley, 39 Harrison
Avenue, Lockport, New York, 14094 to the Human Relations Commission.

Said term expires on July 15,2025

Witness my hand and the seal of the City of Lockport, New York this 20th day of October 2023.

Sincerely,

Michelle M. Roman
Mayor

MMR/mal

Cc: J. Wiley



--/-}SX- i office of cannabis
'-lf" lManagement

Notification to Municipality
ocM-06009

RE:

License Type:

Previous DBA:

of adult-use retail license ication

License Number (if applicoble):

Applicant Name:

Phone Number:

EmailAddress:

Michael Donaldson

707-695-3036

michaeldoaldson@omail.cor

Dear Municipal CIeTUNYC Community Board:

This serves as notification that I (name) Michael Donaldson

of (dba) tgO
intend to, or have, file(d) an application for licensure with the Office of Cannabis Management

to open a(n):

r' retail dispensary premises (new or additional)

microbusiness

76 East Ave

ll registered organization with
l-Jdispensing (or ROD)

in (county name)

at:

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City

Zip code:

Lockport

The mailing address is (if different from business location):

Address Line 1: 14809 Alta Canyon 4

Address Line 2

City/TownA/illage:

State:

This business, once the license is approved, shall be located

14094

\iaqara CounU

IgiI

ocM-06009 (09/23)

Rio Nido

Zip code: 96554

Page 1 of 2



(As applicable, name of business if different from above) has
retained the legal services of (attomey or representative)

Name:

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City/TownA/illage

State: Zip code:

Telephone with area code:

lf the municipality or community board would like to express an opinion to the Cannabis Control Board,
they must respond to this notification within 30 days by emailing an opinion to
municipalities@ocm.nv.qov. This expressed opinion must be on official municipality or community
board letterhead.

lf the municipality or community board would like to request a one-time 30 day extension for the municipality
or community board to provide their opinion, or if the municipality or community board has any comments,
concerns, or questions, they must reach out to the Office at municipalities@ocm.nv.gov with "Notification to
Municipalities Municipality Opinion 30 Day Extension Request - finsert municipality or community board
name herel" in the subject line. Municipalities or community boards should be sure to provide proof of the
date of receipt of the Notification to Municipalities that they wish to request an extension of time for
submitting a municipality opinion. Any request that does not include such information will be rejected as

Today's date: tof a latSigned

Print
NN \r\^o.d \ m,,r\dvl

I

ocM-06009 (09/23) Page 2 of 2



-4H, lomceofCannabtst-rfl* 
lManagement

Notification to Municipality
ocM-06009

RE:

License Type:

Previous DBA:

License Number (if applicoble):

Applicant Name:

Phone Number:

EmailAddress:

Moris Oiring

917-282-2303

moisheoiring@gmail.com

CITY CLERK OFFICE

Notification of adult-use retail dispensary license application

New Establishment RECEIVED

OcT 0 6 2023

Dear Municipal Clerk/NYC Community Board:

This serves as notification that I (name) Monis Oiring

of (dba)

intend to, or have, file(d) an application for licensure with the Office of Cannabis Management

to open a(n):

[l retaildispensary premises (new or additional) registered organization with
dispensing (or ROD)

microbusiness

in (county name)

at:

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

City

Zip code:

1001 Lincoln Ave

The mailing address is (if different from business location):

Address Line 1:

Address Line 2:

Ci$lTowrWillage:

State:

This business, once the license is approved, shall be located

Lockport

14094

Niaoara Countv

ocM-06009 (09/23)

Zip code:

Page 1 of 2



(As applicable, name of business if different fom above) has
retained the legal services of (attomey or representative)

Name: Richard S. Harrow

Address Line 1: 54 State Street

Address Line 2:

City/TownA/illage: Albany

State: Zip code: 1ZZ0T

Telephone with area code: (S1S) 462-5601

lf the municipality or community board would like to express an opinion to the Cannabis Control Board,
they must respond to this notificaUon within 30 days by emailing an opinion to
municipalities@ocm.nv.qov. This expressed opinion must be on officlal municipality or community
board letterhead.

lf the municipality or community board would like to request a one-time 30 day extension for the municipality
or community board to provide their opinion, or if the municipality or community board has any comments,
concems, or questions, they must reach out to the Office at municipalities@ocm.ny.qov with "Notification to
Municipalities Municipality Opinion 30 Day Extension Request- flnsert municipality or community board
name herel" in the subject line. Municipalities or communi$ boards should be sure to provide proof of the
date of receipt of the Notification to Municipalities that they wish to request an extension of time for
submitting a municipality opinion. Any request that does not include such information will be rejected as
incomplete.

sisned Morris Oiring Digitally signed by Monis Oiring ?- r -- -,-
oate: iozi.to .02'r4:4o11 -oi'oo' I ooay's date: 10l2l23

Print Monis Oiring

ocM-06009 (09/23) Page 2 of 2



l-lmwr"/ YoRl(r:-,-- gfAft
Vdl

Offlca of (annsbir
Managomont

Notificatlon of adult-use retail dispensary license application

New Establishment

rotaildispensary

on-site consumption business

Notification to MuniciPalitY
-06009

RECEIVED

{.r.ii lf,;:ij,,.t

EITY CLERK C,TTICE

RE:

License

Previous BA:

License ber;

Dear M I Clerk/NYC Community Board:

This as notification that | (name) Amy Castle and Jonathan George

of (dba) Grass Station

have ined a provisional license from the Cannabis Control Board and intend to file an application for

full ure with the Office of Cannabis Management to open a

r'
f,

in (cou name) Niagara County ffi. fnis business, once ihe license is approved, shall be

located

Street:

Unit:

City

Zip cod

The mail

Street:

Unit:

State:

has reta
Name:

V

(As ap name of buslness if different from above)

5 5 Lock Street

South

of Lockport

14094

address is (if differ.ent from buslness locatlon):

10 Gooding Street

Lockport

Zip code: 14094

the legalservices of (attorney or representative)

Street:

(10t22)

Page 1 of 2



lt

Unitr

lage:

$tate: Zlp code:

with area code:

days by
like to express an oplnlon to the Cannabie Gontrol Board please respond to thls notlflcation withln 30
Ito:

lf you

Llcenslng Divlslon
York State Office of Cannabls Management
Box2Q71

,NY 1222CI

Thank

Signed Today's date: 5 - 15" e3

P,

t,Cnal(t

ooM,0600s
Page 2 of 2



f&ew I

cJ Yoff Il--*- iTATE I

Vrr I

ofCnnnable
Mflnagsment

Notification of adult-use retail dispensary license application

New Establishment

20 Lock Street

South

of Lockport

't4094

address is (if different from business location)

10 Gooding Street

lage: Lockport

Zip code: 14094

Notification to MuniciPalitY
ocM-06009

RECEI\/EN

Fint' l d: 1,!{it}t!
I i'c tP'/ ''

CITY CLFRK OFFICT:

Dear Mu icipal Clerk/NYC CommunitY Board:

This as notification that | (name) Amy Castle and Jonathan George

of (dba) Grass Station

have a provisional license from the Cannabis Control Board and intend to file an application for

full li re with the Office of Cannabis Management to open a

r' retaildispensary

on-site consumPtion business

in (cou name) Niagara County ffi. This business, once ihe license is approved, shall be

located

RE:

License

Previous

License N ber:

Street:

Unit:

City

Zip cod

The m

Street:

Unit:

State .f

(As appli
has
Name

le, name of buslness if different from above)
the legal services of (attorney or representative)

Street:

(1o122')

Page 1 of 2



't,

Unit:

llage:

State: Zip code:

with area code:

lf you wo like to express an opinlon to the Cannabis Control Board please respond to this notification within 30

days by to

Licensing Division
York State Offioe of Cannabis Management
Box2O71

,NY 12220

Thank

Today's date: 5 - \5- e3

N
P

Signed

e CAvIU

ocM-06009

Page 2 of 2



z

City of Lockport - Resolution Request Form

Agenda Description: LOCkpOft COmmUinty Fafmefs Mafket
presented sv,LOCkpOft Main Stfeet Date submitteu: I Q/Q 512023

Community Event

Budget Amendment
Contract Approval

Donation Acceptance

Grant Application / Award

Fund Utilization Request

Local Law Change

Community Development
Community Event

Engineering Process

Code and Planning

Other

/
Topic Area (Select Most Applicable Option):

P,eose Novide to Cle* ot ledst 9. c:a9rr!!g!-!W priot to Councll meetlng, Otherwlse reguest wlll go ta followlng meetlng,

Summary of Resolution:

Lockport Main Street would like to continue it's Lockport Community Farmers Market season located on Canal Street on
Saturday Novenrber 4th, 1 1th, and 18th. We would like to host an array of farmers, food producers, artisans, and local
businesses for the community to shop.

Lockport Main Street request the use of Canal Street, the pocket park, and the adjoining parking lot, the extent to be
determined by the city, for the LCFM during the November dates listed above for the market.
LMS will submit a certificate of insurance with the City clerk naming the City of Lockport as additional insured.

LMS request that the Mayor has the authority lo permit the use of the same space on other days in the event that an event is
rescheduled or added to the calendar as long as LMS provides the City with the proper insurance paperwork.

Explanation of Attachments:

quotes, meeting minutet emails, etc.., lf any of this information is

be released publlcally, please denote a check in this field: _
andinclude all backup correspondence,

Notes:

Name: Date of Approval:



5
RECF!\/ED

iiLiJ

fficial Use Permit
CITY CLERK OFFICE

n Revocable Permit

Name: Keli & Robert Worden Phone: 806-543-5666

Address: 100 Irving Street, Lockport, New York 14094

Email:

Property Address: 100 Irving Street, Lockport, New York 14094

Existing Zoning: R-l

Description of proposed action: Request for a special use pennit to harbor chickens
and quail on the property

Please do not write below this line (office use only)

Buildine Inspection

Planning Board App.Received: 1011312023 @
Planning Board Meeting Date: 111612023

Corporation Counsel

Approval

Citv Clerk

Call for Public Hearing:

Public Hearing:

Common Council

Sponsor of Resolution:



I \. iiii)\ I't\

!111

'J,)

4
c"-
I

a"^)

-l

-1-

^.1

!

__-_--FI:NRfsl/w-

I \ llrr':j.r, 
i_

IRVING STREET (66' WIDE)

l\r-)!lr\ v r. I Lt-, :\!'v uslil1! t(r, jt(rll

l+1.00' tulAf' = l+1.54',\{S
LINE IRVING STREET

I

,z
c*
9J

CN
ar)
ni

,:t l ll{r,r\ 11\

( r.)

tt

l-
(\t

suu l,ot 40
FENCE O6'W

t.\. ll{t-tN IIPI
0.6r'S

s.0.zE
F€N(;h
30 s 141.00' MAI) 

/= 
i4t.5"t' MS

PARALLEL WTH THE SOUTH LINE OF IRVING STREET/
,92

","*ql-"*fV.o.r*
^-"S/l:*br

^ct€)^l/Solo*z^qlS

/ olo*

l.l,'l .lrrti )
!\ \\ ,[ ) I tt \\1rIl!\lt.t +hn

I

l
I

I
I
I
I

I

- sLtB t.o]

_ _ -. _{7Q/.

1l

5.1

MAP

,"F-: I
E:_l

sLr

l+,/
; ,.t

r$

1

ril
vl
cvr

=i
!

I

:
IF

tS o-

--15&'

95.37'-25"
47'MAP

------€.€

- sLtR r,ot 34

_2L?z

It
It-

sl r5
;l

for fa-
ll
ll
ll
lt

i. lii I \l fr\l
tr -

/
tNSTltUAtt.Nt

# ))lq kt{lt
+/ 0.1J A:( ttL;

I

rEN{:E

-_2a5q *



Two Hens ln lhe Back Yard lor Each person
ln the llouse Wlll l{eep a Farnily

In ['resh Eggs

E\VliN tlrc $rnilllr'-Jt b:rck jrirrtl hns rorln lilr tr tlgek large. f- , t'nough ti' supplv thc lrour;c lvitll cfltir, Thc (,(Ft (,t' rnf iis-

- 
tsiniog such rr flocll is srnrrll 'fqbii $n(l krtchcn \v(stc l,ro-viclc nruch of the fccrl for rhe lrcnr, 'lhc}. rccluirc littl€ attcnljon.-

unly n lew rrrinu{e^s n dny.

Art in(r:rcsrqd chitd, o)rl cnough r,r tnkc a littlc resp(trr.-ibility,
catt csre lor a fcs forvls fis u'rll its il ljrown pafs,)n.

Dvcrlz bAclt trrd in th!: (Jnitrd Sl.rts; .jhoulli c{xtril.rutc its
shnrc to n bumprr cropofporrlrry ond eg15 in lglli.

ln Thoe o, []{fico & I'rollttlrl€ Reorc$llilrl
In'fltnc of lVilr n lhtrl{}t(: ltut},

F6f /af.ndhat e6u,t ,'rllod. o/llDit. fr/.rPorrr ry t:.$id, ,ilI.t to/au, rotoi;od qa</.:.alirro^r, Ftr

,'''' ].I

6:32"o 0 \ 4.,,ill 60%9

a
a
a

GWLansberry
1 HOURAGO

ilt o

AUL Mat! - No SubJect nltps ://mal l.aor.com/o/Iotoers/ l /messages/AUr o_r\ cuzK./lrz)clnv 1.,

2 of2

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy AS2 SG, an AT&T bG smartphone

l0lll12023,7;20 PV



AOL Mail; No Subject

(No Subject)

blueidkelel3 (blueidkeleL3@aol.com)

blueidkelei.3@aol.com

Wednesday, October IL,2023 at 06:39 PM EDT

https://mar t.aol.com/d/1o lclers/ I /messages/AUpvn v NUUX rzz)cK.

From

To:

Date:

Free chickens are being given out to people in a
French town to reduce food waste

A French town is giving its residents free chickens to help get rid of waste more
sustainably.
Colmari in northeastern France, is offering each household two free red hens to be used for
composting.
Authorities there have calculated that the animals can devour around 300 grams of waste a day
- about 100 kilograms annually.
Families have until March 24to apply and those who are considered eligible will recieve the
new additions on June L0, local media reports.
People have to prove they will be able to house and care for the birds and accept that
authorities have the right to visit and checkup on their werfare.
Colmar has been handing out chickens for environmental reasons since 20L5 and the drives
have taken place twice a year since.
Chickens help with disposing of waste by eating foods that would otherwise end up in landfills.
They can also be used to physically work the compost by scratchinig and tearing at pile.
On top of this, they add their own droppings to the waste, adding to its nutrients.
France has made it compulsory for all local authorities to provide households with a way to
compost by next January,
Several areas have opted to offer free worms instead of chickens, including Paris which holds
regular worm composting bun distributing campaigns regularly.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy AS2 bG, an AT&T bG smartphone

lof I
10/11/2023,7: l9 PM



AUL Mal! - No Suoject

(No Subject)

From: blueidkelel3 (blueidkeleL3@aol.com)

To: blueidkeleL3@aol.com

Date: Wednesday, October 1I,2023 at 06:4L PM EDT

IlttPs;// lllall.aul.uull l/ u/ l ulugl S/ l / ll lgDJdBEs/ nt l vv ut r r\ruav l aovr\Jn..

Having Chickens Reduces Your
Food Waste, and There's Proof
A city in Belgium had a pretty unique "social
experiment."

SHAWNA DAVIS DEC 30,2022 7:00 AM EST

lf you've never considered having a few
. ' , ?roufld, you may want to start thinking about it.

People who have pet chickens are likely already aware of
why it's necessary to have them around, however, if
you're unfamiliar why having a few of them (if you have
the space, of course) should be the new "normal," allow
us to explain,

These adorable fluffy birds offer quite a few benefits -and we're talking more than just providing you with fresh
eggs for breakfast. Apparently, having a few chickens
around can offer quite a few environmental benefits and
thanks to the province of we've
learned exactly how chickens can reduce food waste and
better the environment.

Sent via the Samsung Gataxy A52 SG, an AT&T 5G smartphone

lof 1 l0lll12023,7:19 Piv



AUL Mall,- No SubJect nllps://m al l.ao l.com/q/ Ioloers/ I /m9ssages/ AlvrJgs v 6dDKL u/-J0 rnv.

(No Subject)

From: blueidkelel3 (blueidkelel-3@aol.com)

To: blueidkelel3@aol,com

Date: Wednesday, October LL,2023 at 06:45 PM EDT

The idea: Urban hens can help cities become
more food secure
Backyard hens provide a cheap, nutritious and regular source of protein for little
investment. cities can do more to help canadians embrace them,

As inflation hits all areas of spending, Canadians say that food prices are where they're hit
the hardest. From May 2021 to May 2022, the price of food rose by 9.7 per cent. And in a
survey conducted by Statistics Canada in April , 43 per cent of respondents said rising food
prices impacted them the most in the past six months, followed by rising transportation
prices, at32 percent.

Basic food staples were up across the board in May 2022, from fresh fruit (+10 per cent) to
meat (+10.1 per cent) and fresh vegetables (+8.2 per cent). While planting vegeiables in your
backyard allows people to grow their own source of food (along with the weli-being benefits
of tending to a garden) sources of complex protein are harder to come by. That's *h.r.
backyard hens come into play. Hens lay an average of one egg a day for 200 to 250 days out
of the year. They're a reliable source of fresh protein with little upfront and ongoing cost.

ADVERTISEMENT

I of 3
l0lll12023,7:19 PIV



AWL rvlalr - l\u ,)uuJEU[ nwps :// mal r.ao l.com/q/rotoers/ I /messages/Atvt J gs v u 6 J KLUzbC lnQ

As the price of groceries increases, growing one's own foocl can be a powerful tool to
affordably feed households and rnake cities more food secure. Backyard hens can be a part
of this strategy.

The idea: Supporting urban food security by allowing citizens to raise egg-laying hens in
their backyards.

How it works: Over the past decade, cities across Canada have been piloting urban hen
programs. Saint John was the first city in the Maritimes to allow homeowners to keep
chickens, in2013, while Toronto's UrbanHensTO pilot began five years later. Vancouver and
Calgary began permitting for backyard hens in2022, although Calgary, which recently did
the same, has limited its program to 100 applicants for the first year.

Rules vary by city, but hen-keepers typically need to apply for a permit or to register their
hens. Vancouver allows a maximum of four hens, while Calgary stipulates a minimum of
two and a maximum of four, since hens should be part of a flock. Bylaws also cover the size
of enclosures, along with doors that can be locked at night to protect them from predators,
like coyotes.

Paul Hughes, executive director of Grow Calgary, a non-profit community farm, has long
been a proponent of urban chickens. "They are avery good fit in an urban environment
because of their size and how easy it is to feed them very simple table scraps,'o Hughes
explains, which helps to reduce household waste. Alternatively, he says a $tO Uug of feeA
supports three hens for two months. Enclosures can run the gamut of costs, but Hughes built
his from scrap materials. The hens themselves are cheap too, costing about $10 each for a
standard laying hen, and up to $50 or more for heritage varieties that lays eggs in
unconventional colours.

There are, however, opponents to the movement, citing concerns over cleanliness, hygiene
and noise. The town of Tecumseh, in southwestern Ontario, discontinued its two-yea, urUun
hens pilot program in March 2022 due to complaints that hen coops attracted rodents. But
Hughes says mice and rats are prevalent in urban settings and the presence of chickens is not
a significant factor in their proliferation. While chickens are susceptible to avian flus, the
segregated nature of backyard flocks makes it easy to identify and isolate problems to
prevent the spread of disease.

As for noise complaints, Hughes reminds us that it's roosters that crow not hens, which is
why most urban chicken programs don't permit roosters. "Hens are very very quiet,,,he
says. o'They will make a tiny bit of noise when they're having an egg because they're very
proud. That's their big event for the day.',

2of3
1011112023,7:19 PM



/\WL lvr4ll - t\0 JuoJc!:t nrrps :// m al r, ao t. com/ o/ Io toers/ I / messages/A lvl J gs v u 6s KU uz bc I h Q

The big picture: Urban hens aren't the only solution to feeding cities, but they can be part
of it. o'Our food security in Canada is so low," Hughes explains. "Every little initiative will
add considerably to our capacity to feed ourselves. Families that choose to have hens will
improve their household food security." Hughes believes that cities can and should do more
to encourage citizens to raise chickens through municipal campaigns, similar to recycling
campaigns. "fCities can] promote hens as a way to reduce organic waste and as a way to
access nutritious food," he says.

Much like cities offer free compost for gardens, cities could also subsidize materials required
to raise hens as an incentive-or subsidize the hens themselves. In 2010, the town of
Mouscron, in Belgium, gave away 50 pairs of chickens as a means of waste management and
egg production.

As a bonus, Hughes reminds us of the emotional support that hens provide. "We call them
pets with pets of benefits," he says. "A dog gives you nothing back. A cat gives you nothing
back. But a chicken gives you an egg.o'

This story is part of a series onfood insecurity in Canadafunded by the A4aple l-euf'Centre
.fctr f"ooc{ Secm'itSt, in partnership with Commtmi1, F'oocl Centres C)cutctc{a.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy A52 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone

3 of 3
l0/ 11 12023 , 7: I 9 PIv



DauKy4ru.vllluK9ll$: IiEgs, I ivlaPy, Dugss r\vll9r, r9$[ \-unu'ur - rrag,s... illps://www.Lagslarlouslnessnews.com/DacKyaro-cnlcKens-eggs-mer.,

HOME SUBSCRIBE JOIN NEWSLETTER ADVERTISE CONTACTUS ABOUT US

LOGIN

BUSINESS COLUMNISTS COMMUNITY PROFILE LOCAL NEWS TOURISM

SPOTLIGHT DIGITAL ISSUES

YOU ARE HERE: I"IOM[ / COL.UMNISTS ,/ BACKYARD CHICKENS: EGGS, THERAPY STRESS RELIEF, PEST coNTRoL

CALENDAR

E.""kyqld Ch ickensj Eggs, Therapy,
Stress Relief, Pest Cont?oL !

JUNE zq, 2ox7 BY FBt,l - l_h:AV[ A COt4r"4f.f.n"

Keeping and raising chickens is becoming more
and more poputar, There are many benefits of
tending chickens, inctuding fresh eggs, pest

contro[, fertitizer, entertainment, stress relieve,

therapy and fami[y vatues, lt is great for chitdren to
[earn where their food comes from, What a great
way to learn about the food chain and about
respecting the animals that provide us with food,

I of 8
1011112023,7t27 PM



The daily fare of fresh eggs offers numerous heatth benefits and they taste good, too, A recent
study in Mother Earth News showed a comparison in nutrients between eggs from pasture-

raised chickens and those raised on factory farms, Benefits of pasture-raised chicken eggs
over their commerciaI counterpart incl'ude:
. Less cholesterol and fat
. Two times more omega-3 fatty acids
. Three times more vitamin E

. Six times more vitamin D

. Seven times more beta carotene

Have backyard pests? Chickens love to search for bugs, Every waking moment they are

scratching and pecking around tooking for a tasty snack Chickens l"ike grasshoppers,

caterpiLlars, worms, beetles, centipedes, scorpions and other crawling nibbLes, What we
consider pests, chickens consider [unch,

Chickens are also masters at recycling, The nutrients in food scraps and weeds eaten by
chickens are recycled into an extremely valuable substance for the garden,,,manurel Chicken
poop is one of the best garden fertilizers because it contains essential nutrients incl.uding
nitrogen, potassium and phosphorous, The hardest part is keeping the chickens from eating
the garden whi[e they are fertilizing it,

Did you know raising chickens can also help reduce stress, increase heal.th and cal.m the
mind? SimiLar to caring for and enjoying other pets, tending chickens causes the body to
release oxytocin, a stress-towering hormone. C[ea Danaan, author of Zen and the Art of Raising
Chickens: The Way of the Hen, expLains, "Chicken watching increases our mindfuLness skil.Ls,

Caring for chickens gets us outside reguLarly and watching their methodical scratching and
foraging around the yard stows us down and grounds us in the present, providing a meditative
and reLaxin g experience,"

When sociatized and supervised properl.y, many animals offer additional therapeutic benefits
to children and adutts, More than 3,ooo animal assisted interaction programs exist across the
country' These programs are designed to hel.p peopLe create a natural rel.ationship with
anima[s, which helps strengthens their own social and emotional. skiil.s, Chickens are
recognized therapy animals used to address a wide variety of issues including dementia,
Alzheimer's, sensory disorders, psychiatric illness, depression and autism.
Pet,org.au, an organization that provides support services for autistic chiLdren and parents to
find the perfect companion animal, offers the following explanation: 'A chiLd who is on the
autism spectrum inherently needs to be assisted away from over fixation on the inner self, This
encouragement to outward awareness and not to fear it can be found in the antics and curious
jerky head motions made by chickens, lt is so captivating and funny, Chickens, as with most
pets, will coax a special needs chiLd to innately accept that there is fascinating 'chaos' in Life

and that unpredictabl.e things wiLl occur with a fun result, Chickens offer a soothing efect, as
wetl as help to increase social and play skil.Ls, decrease feelings of lonetiness, and promote

2 of 8 l0llll2023,7:2'7 PM



L)oLNy4ru \-rrrvNrirrs' t,BBs' rrrcrapy, Dtltrss t\€llel' rcs[ \-Ontr0l - rlags'., ntlps://WWW.Ilagstallbuslnessnews.COm/backyafd-ChiCkenS-eggS-thef,

self-"care and independent living skiLl.s through daity chores,"

Finatly, chickens are very entertaining, Each one has a different personatity and quirky behavior,
Some are quiet and some are chatty Some Liked to be heLd ancl carried; others not so much.
And, there are so many different breeds available, You can find some cool-Looklng chickens,
Kids love to pet and hotd chickens and if you get them when they are chicks, they will Like the
physicaI attention,

The biggest time investment is buitding the coop and preparing the yard for the flock, After
that, you might only spend to minutes a day making sure your hens have plenty of food and
water, throwing out scraps for them to snack on and checking for eggs lf you let your hens
free range in the backyard, you wiLLonly have to clean out their coop every three to four
weeks, But you wi[[ have to hose the back patio or deck often, and rolling around on the lawn
my ofer more than grass strains.

It is important to check city ordinances or neighborhood regulations to make sure backyard
chickens are allowed and to find out the Limit, Most cities al.low three to six hens and no
roosters, FBN

Jenniene L' Foster, M,D,, a board-certified anesthesiol.ogist speciaLizing in regionalanesthesia,
joined Forest country Anesthesia in zoo6, Dr, Foster came to Ftagstaff after compl.eting her
medical residency program at rhe ohio State University when not caring for patients, Dr:
Foster enjoys spending time with her husband and two daughters in their yard that backs the
national forest and has room enough for a large garden and near[y a dozen chickens,

Forest country Anesthesia providers perform more than 16,ooo anesthetic procedures each
year in a[L areas of anesthesioLogy, including cardiovascular, neurosurgery, obstetrics,
orthopedics and pediatrics' across five faciLities in Northern Arizona. To Learn more about Dr.
Foster and Forest country Anesthesia, visit ForestcountryAnesthesia,com or caLl"gz1-713-2so5,

FILED UNDER: COL LIIVlNIIJ]S

TAGGED WITH: FEATURE, .lfi.lNiENE L i:CSTIR

Leave a RepLy

Your email address wiLL not be pubtished, Required fieLds are marked .

3 of 8

Comment.

l0lll/2023,7:27 pM





I



t



(



.d *h





'3"



I

J

I







8B

Su ilding Ihsp ec*io,il Departmenr
Jason Dool Lockport Municipal Building
chief Building Inspector 

,"rn?llr|ii}illffi
Phone (716) 439-67s9

Fax (716) 439-66As

October 23,2023

Mayor Roman
I Locks Plaza
Lockport, NY 14094

Re: 96 Locust Street

Mayor,

After conducting a recent inspection on October 19,2A23, it has been found that the
structure at the above-mentioned address has been heavily damaged by fire and the
subsequent water to extinguish said fire. There are many areas within the structure and in
the roof of the structure that wood framing members have been compromised due to the
fire. There are multiple areas in the roof where the sheathing has been burned through.
These ar€as are open to the elements. The majority of the windows in the structure have
been broken out as well.

Due to these violations, it is my opinion that the structure is unsafe as defined in chapter
72 of the Lockport Municipal Code. The fire has weakened structural members. As the
structure sits today, it is affecting the general health, safety and welfare of the people in
the City of Loekport.

lt is my rscommendation that the City of Lockport make a determination that this
structure is unsafe and move forward with the provisions in chapter T2thatwould instruct
the properly ovrner to demolish the structwe,

Dool
Chief Buitding Inspector


